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Questions Answers

Are you willing to accept our submission based 
on next day delivery of funds to the cash vault? 

Yes, the using agency and contractor may agree 
to next day delivery. See Section 3.4.1. of the RFP.

Please provide the current Bid Tabs/Rates? The State Treasurer’s Office directed the State’s 
Depository Bank, Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., to 
contract with an armored transport services to 
pick-up of bank deposits at various agency 
locations around the State to be securely 
transported and deposited in designated bank 
locations.  The “per trip rates” under the armored 
transport services Contract range from $28.00 to 
$60.00.  Bid Tabs/Rates for each location is not 
currently available.

Will each entity make their own decision on 
whether to use armored car services? 

Yes.  Agencies can choose the service level, 
products, and courier (if one or more offerors are 
awarded a contract). 

Are you willing to utilize our service agreement 
which is tailored to the industry specific 
services, as the foundation for a contractual 
relationship between the parties? 

Any service agreement would be subject to 
mutually agreeable terms and would be included 
as an exhibit to the Contract.  The State’s 
Contract is attached to the RFP as Appendix E.

We would like to email our submission to you; 
however due to IT Policies we will not be able 
to send the pricing file password protected.  
Please confirm acceptance.

To comply with submission requirements, 
Offerors that are not able to electronically send 
pricing password protected will need to submit 
their proposal by mail or courier.  Offerors 
mailing proposals should allow sufficient mail 
and internal delivery time to ensure timely 
receipt of the proposals by the Procuremnt 
Officer at the Issuing Office. See RFP Section 1.9.1 
By Mail or Hand-Delivery Submission 
Requirements for instructions.

Smart Safe Solutions - In order to properly 
measure Smart Safe need for each location, can 
you please provide deposit volumes?  Cash and 
Checks?

The State is looking for a solution for handling 
check/cash deposits for State agencies with small 
infrequent deposits that does not necessitate 
regular stops by armored courier services. This is 
a new procurement that is being conducted by 
STO and we do not currently have a contract in 
place for Smart Safes. This is a service that we 
would like to have available for agencies should 
they determine this to be a better cash 
management solution.
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What capabilities do you require from a Smart 
Safe?  Accept Cash Only with Drop Safe? Storage 
Vault?

In some instances cash only; in others, possibly 
cash comingled with checks.  The objective 
would be to find a safe, yet more economical 
manner to facilitate cash/check deposits while 
expediting funds availability.  

Do you require the Smart Safe to accept and/or 
dispense coin?

The ideal solution would be to accept and/or 
dispense coin; however we will review either 
solution.   
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